Landmark Memorial Sundial and Altar

Location: Adjacent to the Peace Cross – between St. Alban’s Church and St. Alban’s School

The six-foot rectangular open air altar is made of Indiana limestone. Atop the altar is a bronze consisting of a two-foot circular horizontal dial in bronze and a bronze cross noon marker that casts its shadow onto the crypt which has major Christian holidays marked throughout the year. It was dedicated on November 30, 1905.

There is a letter from Bishop Satterlee acknowledging the gift.

“Mrs. Catalina Mason Myers Julian-James gave the Landmark Memorial Sundial and gave the final $50,000 that cleared the Cathedral grounds from debt and thus made it possible for the site to be consecrated.”

*Book of Remembrance*, All Hallows Guild